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CEXTFIEDMAIL
RETrURN RECEIPT 13~SR

Mr. Carlos V. Mjia
*Committee to Elect George.Medina

6000 North Santa Maria
Laredo, TX 78041.

Re: MUR 96

Dear Mr. Mejia:

This is to confirmour receipt of your letter
in connection with the Commission's investigation
in the captioned matter. After considering t-he
information you provided, the Comission determined,
on September 19 , 1979, that there was no reasonable
cause to believe that you and the Committee to Elect
George Medina violated 2 U.S.C. S441a in connection
with excessive contributions given by you to the
Committee.

In regard to the violation of 2 U.S.C. 5434(b) (12),
the Commission has decided to take no further action.
This determination was made based on the amounts of
loans involved and your statement that both you and
Mr. Medina have forgiven your respective loans to
the Committee. The Commission reminds you that your
failure to continuously report these debts until they
were extinguished was nevertheless a violation of the
Act and that civil penalties may be imposed in such
situations.

In accordance with the above findings the Commission
has determined to close its file in this matter.

However, please be aware that-the Committee's
reports will have to be amended to reflect the factI *that both you and your wife gave jointly and that all
outstanding loans have been forgiven,
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mr, CarlOS V. Raj~*&
COMWtteG to Bleat -6.r Nwdifa
41000 worth Santa MAria
Laredo, TX 780041

Dear Mr. Pbjia:

This is to oonfizm our reeipt of your letter
in connection with .the Icomemissl a investigation
in the captioned matter. After -onsernte
information you prvided,:the CamIisotonI 56tezmod,4
on September ,1979,r that these was no reasmtabie
cause to believe that you and the Committee to Blect
Gyeorge Medina violated 2 U.S.C. 5441a in comnetion
with excessive contributions given by you to the
Comittee.

in regard to the violation of 2 U.S.C. 5434(h) (12),
the Commission has decided to take no further action.
This determination was made based on the amounts of
loans involved and your statent that both you and
Mr. Medina have forgiven your respective loans to
the Committee. The Commission reminds you that your
failure to continuously report these debts until they
were extInquished was nevertheless a violation of the
Act and that civil penalties may be imposed in such
situations.

In accordance with the above findings the Commission
has determined to close its file in this matter.

However, please be aware that the Conmittee Is
reports will have to be amended to reflect the fact
that both you and your wife gave Jointly and that all
outstanding loans have been forgiven.
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CEKRTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eo,, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commiss ion, do hereby certify that on September 19,

1979, the Commuission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recomuendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's5 Report dated September 13,, 1979, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Rescind the Commission's May 21, 1979
finding of reasonable cause to believe the
Committee to Elect George Medina violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

2. Find no reasonable cause to believe the
Committee to Elect George Medina violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

3. Rescind the Commission's July 17, 1979
finding of reasonable cause to believe
that Carlos Mejia violated 2 U.S.C.
S44la (a) (1) (A).

4. Find no reasonable cause to believe that
Carlos Mejia violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).

(Continued)



5.Take no further actin against -tb
to Elect Goor 'Medina In regr th
violation of 2'U.SiC. S434 (b) (12).:

6. Close the file.

7. Send the letter attached to the above"
named report.

Voting for this determination were Comiuiionez's Aikens-,

F.riedersdorf,, Harris, McGarry.. Reiche, and Tiernan.,

Attest:

Date
Secretary to the Commuission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-17-79, 11:14
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-17-79, 4:00
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MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Einns

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 965

Please have the attached General Counsel '5 Report

on XR~ 965 distributed to the Comuismion on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.
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September 14, 1979

79 SEP 11 All1*-4;
In the matter of)

Carlos V. Mejia )MRU 965
committee to Elect)

George Medina)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I.* BACKGROUND

The Commission has previously found reasonable cause to

believe that Carlos V. Hejia violated the contribution

limitations set forth in 2 U.S.C. S44la by contributing in

excess of $1,000 to the Committee to Elect George Medina

(the "Committee") and has found reasonable cause to believe

that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S44la for accepting and

retaining those funds and S434(b) (12) by failing to continuously

report outstanding debts.

II. EVIDENCE

Mr. Mejia, who was the Committee's treasurer, has in the

past failed to respond to any of the Coirm-.ssion's letters

concerning this matter. Although a member of this staff contacted

him by phone on June 11, 1979, Mr. Mejia failed to respond to our

follow-up letter confirming that phone conversation.

However, on August 27, 1979, this office received a letter

from Mr. Mejia explaining the fact that all the contributions

which were reported from him to the Committee were in actuality

made jointly by both he and his wife, including the $800 loan.l/

1/ Total contributions from the Mejia's do not exceed $2,000.



AlthoW ,4,. hbo menion is, made of the violation of

S434 (b) (12) in' Mr. Mjia's avWrit r oa,hedi

a previous telephone conversation that both Weand the or&~

have forgiven their loans to the Committee-since the Cominittee,

is broke.

111. ANALYSIS

In view of Mr. Mejia's statements concerning the excessive

contributions, the office of General Counsel reco*wexds the

Commission rescind its May 21 and July 17, 1979 finding& df

reasonable cause to believe that the Committee to Elect George

Medina and Carlos Mejia, respectively, violated 2 U.S.C. 54,41a.

In regard to the violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12), this

office recommends the Commission take no further action. This

recommendation is based on the de minimus amount of the loans

involved and the fact the loans have been forgiven.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

1. Rescind the Commission's May 21, 1979 finding of reasonable

cause to believe the Committee to Elect George Medina

violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

2. Find no reasonable cause to believe the Committee to Elect

George Medina violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

3. Rescind the Commission's July 17, 1979 finding of reasonable

cause to believe that Carlos Mejia violated 2 U.S.C. S44la

(a) (1) (A) .



7. Send the attache4 letter.

~( I)'!( Date'
General counie

ATTACHMENTS

1. Response from Mr. Mejia
2. Proposed letter



- 'M M~Asou .

m. hl A O 2 a -

lelrrAl;. gees A tAry 6Jz:7a /

eAer

/ 6 e?2P do,' %Aec7'~%ck~~s
__%____

c{?i L* 4 yC c /," ag97or 0,4%0 e A

Ad 42 64C e d-07

Y7 K ic-AJ de ie At'dU~~ 4e~5
~6~ /ofA 14 v5Aa.-Z !!& cAW .I I

7 orAyi s-I

A ~ ~ ~ , ;; ds

3.A~~er* Ale?

tie
Ccdr i.Jed-- S/rile1

/ I
O-7 e

A~ ~

3~Ji .E~z rsr 4; 7&

______f~re _ AC4CCZ/ 7h ic

a/-2L? Y
L~r,' 1 LfL CY

~ 7 Lf~~~

~)r'IA% A~74J/

coop
IF. - - - AV I I - IF

raro".f /491

141:47eollortv t--6u /



Aw
7; i /2 xl- - i~v/e ar- r i.

J"/ C, ~ lic~re
.of

(Al AA - 1t2 ' iw

hpre 0

.7A!2W ~df reA

ha ecf gg A -' jc kaJdii 6e/zeor
~ ~'dcq

;rd.CI., fIOf

_____.2 f7c r I T4y *FP/

Tfe-4r ai;' 6 -ra .10, Y
7411 f

1- -tA'0. -7,,,,'I yt

__________ I, eg 2~ 7  -~ (-3L ____

___ / -_24--Z~o g ~- ~Z LJiie&c
~~7A ~ SA/C AAo e -1511

2d(*/

NMI&
4..,- - W

At- 4



- -- - .- 77- 1 - - - -

7- 
7

j.

-7-

PAYT~hE C~-'
ORDE OF . - j' * ** E - -X- , E

* 'I' ~7

'73

II..



..... .ZT?.77-

- - -- ~ -- ------ - ~-I~7L.-

MO A0 .
-:l NeL"E 

NO M~* -I IN

-
_ 

V~e~AYv

* ~ -.. 
-. .

..

. - - .- .-

a

- *** -.

07 1: 1V 3v

-l I ~O~ 33I tLc

AiJVAVd

0 u X. (a1 o
hi6ab 

-- T44j

Iz-m4 I-.'



CARLOS V. MEJIA
*FRANCE V. MEJIA

S17119 STA4RK AVENUE
-CERRITOS, CALIF. 90701 --

THE ',. 7 d~
27 -192S 12='

C-rrne______l~s

CARLOS V. MEJIA
FRANCE V. MEJIA

17119 STARK AVENUE r

CERRITOS, CALIF. sawD ~ .
9

mice /6~e~ tciI?
G'?v #, rc{ K

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANKS
ParkLaBrea Office
6120 W. Third St., Los Angeles, CA 90036

1:12 2011O00Li: 2 1613 eel2 121.034S5B 1

2168

16-4
12,2
c

.4-z27~rYimmm-- -D OLLARS

11,00000 L00006"

CARLOS V. MEJIA
FRANCE V. MEJIA

17119 STARK AVENUE
CERRITOS, CALIF. 90701

t /

191
.999

16-4

ell- Ice '4As

L...Vi.E L~e~lzffi~ ]DOLoLARS

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK 5
ParkLaBrea Office j-. f

6120 W. Third St., Los Angees.CA 90036 ' '~L

12 22011,0OOLt : lq99,e.2 1 2i"0 341 5B 1 lis 00001

CARLOS V.NMEJIA
FRANCE V. M'\EJIA

17119 STARK AVENUE
CERRITOS, CALIF. 90701

TO THE
DER OF-El

-4__

0 20000."'

2199

~ ~ P 1 17f4

nOLLARS
SECURITY PACIFIC"NATIONAL BAN4K
ParkLa~rea Office ;:
6120 W. Third St., Los Angele;ACA 9003 - - -. ..

L 2 201110004 ': 2 199n, 2 L 2"l0 314 513 4ne "'000000 500011'

1 8-2 -.--I &

;' j
-V

Ay TO THE

* g

L

nF

7

M-;-



PAY A 'Y vi.'K.P.EG'

MP nl: Ir- M

C[.F V-0 i t cm

162:K*c3296F

ax

MY "up 09 P-E
0.

UC3-La

its , -

TI

C CJ

t

IL C
L I

My.

2 PAY paIr~: .

'9

P.L

UC - LA

~.

I,.-

- .- - - - .- ~-,~-----.-- - ~ ~ d4~..d. -- -

rAY &y AN '4

£
~f.p.

9.

~

k

I,

14

1941
L-7

, '-Mmw

77,

UA 46



FEDERAL ELECTION COMISIO
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463,

CETIFD KAIL
RETURN R~ECEIPT NBQUR&1I D

Mr. Carlos V. MeJ'ia:
committee to Elect George Midina
6000 North Santa Maria
Laredo, TX 78041

A Dear Mr. Mejia:

This is to confirm our receipt of your letter
in connection with the Conuuiss8ion's investigation
in the captioned matter.o After considering thle
information you provided,: the Commaission, determined,
on September ,1979,, that there was no reasonable
cause to believe that you and the Committee to Elect
George Medina violated 2 U.S.C. S44la in connection
with excessive contributions given by you to the

____ Committee.

In regard to the-violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12),
the Commission has decided to take no further action.II This determination was made based on the amounts of
loans involved and your statement that both you and
Mr. Medina have forgiven your respective loans to.
the Committee. The Commission reminds you that your
failure to continuously report these debts until. theyII were extinguished was nevertheless a violation of the
Act and that civil penalties may be imposed in such

In accordance with the above findings the Commission
has determined to close its file in this matter.

However, please be aware that-the Committee's
. ..... reports will have to be amended to reflect the fact

that both you and your wife gave jointly and that all
outstanding loans have been forgiven.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS mot

AUGUST 17, 1979

MUR 965 - Interim Conciliation Report
dated 8-15-79; Received in
OCS 8-16-79, 9:55

The above-named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

at 4:00, August 16, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report



N~RANUM TO: M4arge Emwns

FOM: Elissa T, Garr

SUBJUCT: MUR 965

Please have the attached Interim Conail Report

on BlUR 965 distributed to the Comission.

Thank you.

t 160 1979
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August 15: 1979

In the Matter of)

Carlos V. Mejia; ) !ItR 965.
committee to Elect

George Medina)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

on July 17, 1979, the Commission found reasonable

cause to believe that Carlos Mejia violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (.1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,.000

to the Committee to Elect George Medina.

A letter and conciliation agreement went out to

Mr. Mejia on July 18, 1979. A returned green card

indicates he received our letter on August 6,, 1979.

As yet, no response has been received from Mr. Mejia.

Date Will-iam C. Oldaker
General Counsel



* Mr. Carlos V. Meji16
* 6000 North Santa Maria&

Laredo,, TX 78041

Re: MUR :965

Dear Mr. Mejia:

On July 17, .1979 , the Conuission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C. S 4 4la(a) (1)
(A) by contributing, in excess of $1,000 to the Committee
to Elect George -4dna

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C.
S437g(a) (5) (A). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may institute civil
suit in the United States District Court and Seek pay-
ment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed conciliation
agreement which we had sent to you previously. This
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission that
it accept this agreement in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with civil
penalty, to the Commission within'ten days. Please make
your check out to the U.S. Treasurer. I will then recommend

____ that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
- ~ in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact

Marybeth Tarrant# the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4175.

Sincrly,

William C. 0 daker
General Counsel

EnclosureConciliation Agreement
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Mr. -Carlon V. Hai in,
6000 North Santa Wlai
Laredo, TX '78041

Re: WJR 965

Dear Mr. Nja

On July , ~~, teCoinjssioa IfIous4ra e~cause to believe that YOUr violt.6d aZ u.yeiC* 1441a, (f)"C(A) by contributing in 161"J orft ,000 -othe loiw&~
to Elect George* eia

The Cozu$issin has-I& duty to attempt tocort
such violations for a period of -30 daysc bU ifol'methods of conference, d05ifliatica Abd 1e~ai
and by entering into a dfiliaettn -agreat 2 U."S cSA 3 7g (a) (5) (A). If we &M- UWiable, to MAR -. QgeMankt
during that period, the- ~~iob May in*titiecii
suit in the United Stateif District Court -and -took -pagp-
ment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a copy bf the proposed conciliation
agreement which we had weftt to -you -previoUuly. Thisoffice is prepared to re men- d to' the c~sinta
it accept this agreement 1M 1n sttleMent' of'this~mxtter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosedagreement# please sign atrd rettfrn -it aljong -with ceiVilpenalty, to the Commissift within ten days.' 'Please makeyour check out to the u.r. 'Treasurer., I will 'then -recommend
that the Commission appr6dVe the -agreement.

If you have any qudbtions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation ag'feement, please con~tact
Marybeth Tarrant, the stdff-mezmber assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

Enclosure General counsel tConciliation Agreement,



In the Matter of)
) MTJR 9 65

Carlos, V. Nejia)

CONCIZAIO? APM~EMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor1

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its"

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having b een

conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause,

to believe that respondent Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.s.c.

S44la(a) (1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 for the

1978 primary election to the Committee to Elect George Medina.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Carlos V. Mejia, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

1. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Committee to Elect George Medina was the

principal campaign committee for candidate George

Medina in the 1978 primary election, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S431(n).



shall make'cq tibdt'js ntQ to c

his authorized-pol,'iical oo tt'' e*

to any election for' Federai ot*$o

aggregate, 4xed-$ 0

C. Respondent contributed a total$1,S 4
Committee to Elect George l~edina for the, 19 7 8

primary election.

TgEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. Respondent's action-in contributing in excess of

$1,000 violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).'
0V. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount, OfI

$175.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) i).

VI. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, .2 U.S.C. S431,.

etsg
GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

com plaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1). concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.



.'* I s ually agreed that this ag* enw

shall become effective as of the 4ot*:eht

all parties hereto have executed

the Commission has approved the 6ni'

agreement.

US. It is agreed that respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of-

this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so'

notify the Commission.

Date. William C.Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date Carlos V. Mejia
Respondent



ChIRTXPXCATION

1, Marjorie W, EImns', Secretary to the Pederal

Election Couiuission, do hereby certify, that on July 17,,

1979, the Comumission determined by wavotel of 60 to

Adopt the following recommuendation as set forth in the,

General Counsel's Report dated July'11, 1979, to take

the following actions regarding the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe
that Carlos -Mejia violated U.s.C.
S44la (a) (1) (A).

2. Send the letter and conciliation
agreement attached to the above
mentioned report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson and Harris.

Attest:

Received in the office of the Commission Secretary: 7-13-79, 11:00
Circulated on a 48 hour vote basis:, 7-13-79, 2:00
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IIZNRUDUM TO: Marge n

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 965

Please have the attached General Couns& ' s Report

on MUR 965 on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you,



In the Matter of

Committee to Elect George M 4R 965
Medina

Carlos V. Mej ia

GENERAL CPOUNSELI.S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

This matter vas referred to the Of fice of ,General

Counsel by RAD and on May 21, 1979, the Commission found:

reason to believe that Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.s'.c.

5 44la(a) (1) (A) and reasonable cause to believe that the

Committee to Elect George Medina (the Committee) violated

.0 2 U.S.C. SS434(4) (12) and 441a(f).

II. EVIDENCE

0 As Mr. Mejia is also the treasurer of the Committee,

two proposed conciliation agreements were sent to him in

order to help expedite this matter. Mr. Mejia did not

respond to our letters so an attempt was made to reach him

by phone. It was learned he had moved but a new phone

number was obtained. On June 11, 1979, a staff member

contacted Mr. Mejia who explained that all our letters had

been forwarded but that he had not gotten around to answering

them.

In regard to the excessive contributions, he claimed

that both he and his wife gave jointly and that he thought he



)had divided up their contributions so -that neither, Ado-

*xceteded $ 1, 000. 1
Regarding the outstandintg loansM.Mji lie h

Cuitewas no longer in existence and that' a~o thce

candidate was broke, he would forgive his loan ',to the CO*ite09

Mr. Mejia was told that he must respond in writing and

that he still needed to file reports. A letter was 'sent to

Mr. Mejia's new address confirming the telephone conversation,

and requesting a response within five days of receipt, He

received the letter on June 22, 1979 and as yet no response

has been received.

III. ANALYSIS

Mr. ?4ejia has consistently failed to respond to commission

letters. In the absence of any response, the Office of General

Counsel recommends the Commission find reasonable cause to

believe Mr. Mejia violated 2 U.S.C. S44la. The attached

conciliation agreement was approved by the Commission on

May 21, 1979.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Carlos Mejia violated

2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).

2. Send the attached letter and conciliation agreement.

Date Wil-lim C. Oldaker
General Counsel

l/ Reports filed disclose that in addition to the $1,356.58 in
contributions attributed to Mr. Mejia alone, $500 was attributed
to his wife.





Mr. Carlos V. Mejia
* 6000 ,North Santa Maria

Laredo,, TX 78041

Re: U 6

Dear Mr. !4sjia:

NOn July ,1979, the Coumission found reasonable
cause to believe' that! you violated 2 U.S..C. 5441a(a) (1)
(A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 to the Committee
to Elect George M~edina.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal.
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,

-~ and by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2. U.S.C.
S437g(a) (5) (A). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may institute civil
suit in the United States District Court and. seek pay-
ment of a civil penalty.

*6Enclosed is a copy of the proposed conciliation
agreement which we had sent to you previously. This
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission that

S~I~ it accept this agreement in settlement of-this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. Please make
your check out to the U.S. Treasurer. I will then recommend
that the Commission approve the agreement.'

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement,. please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter,,
at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaicer

EnclsureGeneral Counsel

Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of)
) UR 965

Carlos V. Mjia

G.2ORCZLIATION- AGREEUT:

This matter having been initiated on the basis of,.infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted# and the Commiss ion having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent Carlos V. ZMejia violated 2 U.sOc.'

S44la(a) (1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 for the

1978 primary election to the Committee to Elect George MediLna.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Carlos V. IMejia, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

Ii. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Committee to Elect George Medina was the

principal campaign committee for candidate George

Medina in the 1978 primary election, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S431(n).



his auhrzd citcgL;J- ih.O

'to any election ofo*' P1 V

aregate, excea& $4

C. Respondent .contritt, 54 toa #,% -~tQ I
comittee to Elect George ZMedina fortel7

primary election*

THEREFORE,? respondent agrees:

IV, Respondent's action in contributing in excess of

$14000 violated 2 U.S.C. S44lata) (1) (A).

V. That he will pay a civil penalty'.in the, amount of

$175.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g;(a) (6) (3) Mi)

VI. Respondent agrees that he will not unferttke 'any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,, _2 U.S.C. S431,

et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

C,

0%



V±Z it is Mutua agreed that this

shall become effective as of the 4atoCt

all, parties hereto have executed,,40

the Cowinssion ha aprved the e~Lire \;

agreement . ~Kj

IX. It is agree~ that respondent shall have no,

more than t irty (30) days from the'date of,

this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein,, or so

notify the Commission.

Date William C. Mlaker
General Counsel .. -
Federal Election Commission

Date Carlos V. Mejia
Respondent



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHIGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE )'
MARJORIE W. EMMONS

JUNE~ 19, 1979

MUR 965 - Interim Conciliation
Rep~ort dated 6-14-79-; Signed
by GC 6-15-79r Received in OCS
6-18-79, 12:49

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 4:00, June 18, 1979.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

4:30 this date.



Juua 16, 1979

-,TO: Uarge BROOS

FROM:Jan. Coigrove

SUBJECT: MUR 965

Please have the attce Interinm Conciliation Report

on SWR 965 distributed to theCoumission on a 24 hour

no-objection basis.

Thank you.



BEFOR~E THE FEDERAL ELEC'
June 14, 1979

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT.

On May 21, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.S.C. S44la

(a) (1) (A) and reasonable cause to believe that the

Committee to Elect George Medina violated SS434 (b) (12)

and 441a(f). As Mr. Mejia is the treasurer of the

Medina Committee, two letters and conciliation agreements

were sent to him on May 21, 1979. Mr. Mejia did not

respond to our letters nor had he responded to previous

letters sent by the Reports Analysis Division.

On June 11, 1979, we were able to contact Mr. Mejia by

phone. He said he had received'all our letters but had not

gotten around to answering them.

This office is presently drafting a letter to Mr. Mejia

confirming the telephone conversation and requesting more

information.

Upon receipt of this information or a lack of response

from Mr. Mejia, this office will make a recommendation to the

Commission.

W1 lam,. 0 aker
General Counsel

4 /5I 9



Mr. Car~los V. Mejia
6000 North Santa'Maria
Loredo, TX 780-41

- Re: MR 9165

Dear Mr. Mejia:

This is to conf irm the telephone conversation of
June 11, 1979 you had with Ms. Marybeth'Tarrant of our
staff concerning your lack of response to Commission
letters. Although we note you have umoved, yo dised
us. that you have. received all of our, letters.

Please note that on May 21, 1979, the Commuission
found reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.
S44la(a) (1) (A) and reasonable cause to believe that
the Committee to Elect George Medina (the Conunittee),
of which you are the treasurer, violated S434(b) (12.)
and S44la(f). On that same date, this office sent ,you
two proposed conciliation agreements for your signature.

During the telephone conversation you claimed that
____ -both you and your wife gave jointly to the Commuittee

and that you thought you had divided up the contributions
so that neither of you contributed in excess of the $1,000
limit. In this regard, we ask that you furnish the

* Commission with copies of both sides of all the checks
used to effect these transactions.

Regarding the Committee's failure to -continuously
report outstanding debts, you claimed to have forgiven
your loan to the Committee. Please advise us of whether
the candidate, George Medina, has forgiven his loans to
the Committee also. Until the Commission is made aware
the Committee no longer has any outstanding debts, you
are still required td file reports.

- 2 T14
%



Absent any demonstration from you that no further
action should be taken against you and the Committe,,

* and if conciliation cannot be reached, the Commission,
upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred, may institute civil suits in the United
States District Court and seek civil penalties.

In the absence of any response, the Commission will
proceed on the basis of information it already has.
Your response should be submitted to the Commission within
five days of your receipt of this letter. if you have
any questions, please contact Mar beth Tarrant, the staff
member assigned to this matter at 02) 523-4175.

Since ely,,

William C 0 daker
GeealCune



Re: MUR-9,65

Dear Mr. ej ia:

based on information ascertained in the- normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to
believe that you may have violated certain.provis ions
of the Federal A l.,tion Cappaign Act of 1971, asaedd
("the Act'"). specificall iaperthtyuontri-
buted in excess of $1.,400 to the Committee to Elect
George Medina, in violation of 2 U. S.C. S44la(a) .(l) (A).
Please be advised that a loan is considered a contribution.
(See 2 U.S.C. S43,1(e)(l)). We have numbered this matter
MUR 965.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Absent such
demonstration, the Commission may determine th ere is
reasonable cause, to believe. a violation of the Act has
occurred. At that time, the Commission would like to
settle this matter with you through a conciliation agree-
ment. If you are unable to agree with the Commission as
to the terms of a conciliation agreement, the Commission
may institute civil suit in the United States District
Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

In order to expedite matters, we have attached a copy
of a conciliation agreement that this office would offer
as settlement of the aforementioned violation. If you
agree with the terms of this agreement, you may sign and
return it to the Commission; or if you feel that you have
not violated the law, you may avail yourself of your right

...... to demonstrate to the Commission why no further action
should be taken against you. Your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



-2

If you have any questions, please contact Narybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commnission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so no~Lfy us in writing.

Since.

William C.*t(lda]
General Counsel



Re: MUR 96 5

Dar Mr. Mejia:

Based ,-o informatieW ascetained in the nral
Ocirs of oerlying out its 400iertisdty V S AWWK tt-
the Federal. zlectioa CONOWLsof hael IE6vi"E ziv~ to
believ that yo maus ~~~~ cztiip~~~
of the* Iederal Election VAM~ain -Aft "of -1972:, a* aemdbd
(" the Act*). 'Specif ically -It appeaatthat 'YO~d '0*t-
buted in excss of $1,000to the 10mmittee tdo et
George Medina,, in violatTdn odf 2 U.S.C.' 5441a(a)'(1) (A)
Please be advised that s"lda6 i's considetred' a oi tribution.
(Bee 2 U.S.C. S431(e)(l)). We have numbered this matter
NUR 965.

Under the Act, you kiave an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action shopuld be taken against you., Absent 1,such
demonstration, the Co iniin may determine there is
reasonable cause to beli's6 'a 'violation of the-Act ha
occurred. At that time 7'the 'Commission VoUld "like 'to
settle this matter vith You through 'A conciliation Ai#tee-
ment. If you are unablerl 76 grte with tKe CbWss iOn as
to the terms of a conciliatdorn agreement, the 'Ciu4s ion
may institute civil suit "it the6 Uited States 'District
Court and seek payment ol a civil penalty.

In order to expe di6 ates, we have attached a copy
of a conciliation agreemdnt thatthis office Vdld offer
as settlement of the afo~oentioned -violation.' If you
agree with the terms of "this agreemaent, you may sign and
return it to the Coimmission;- or if you feel-that you'have
not violated the law,, you may avail yourself of your right
to demonstrate to the Cofiss ion why no further action
should be taken against 'iou.' Your response should'b6
submitted within ten dayd after your rece~pt'of this' notif
fication.



Sincerely,

qWuism C. 0O34^Ame
* Genral (counsel



May 15, 1979

In the Matter of.)

CONCILIATION AGR~EEMENT

This matter having-been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

co nducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.s.c.

S441a(a) (1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 for the

1978 primary election to the Committee to Elect George .Medina.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Carlos V. Mejia, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

Ii. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Committee to Elect George Medina was the

principal campaign committee for candidate George

Medina in the 1978 primary election, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S431(n).



his, authorized' pltipil. t t

to any, elect.oR ft *: I

aggregate, exceed." 1,

C. Respondent contribuated a total$,3O5 t

Committee to Elect George M~edina for th* 19'70-

Primary election.

THEREFORE, respondent atgrees:.,

IV. Respondent's action in contributing in lexcess of

$1,000 violated 2 U.S.C.0 S44la(a) (1) (A).

V. Th at he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$ 17 5. 00 purs uant to 2 U.S.C. S 31g (a). (6) (B) (i).

VI. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431,

et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.



-, m -3

VIU.O it is mutually agreed that thisg

shall become effective as of the Aa,

~ * ~ ~~all parties. hereto have executedonA6

the Commission has approved the entir

agreemient.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have xio

more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so.,

notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
0 General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Date Carlos V. Mejia
Respondent



FEDERAL ELECTION COM ISO'Q
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 2043

CERTIFIDC hiEQUETED
W~TURN RCIT SE

Committee to Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, CA 90701

Re: ?4UR 965

Dear Mr. Mejia:

On May 21 ,1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that your-Coriuittee, the Committee to,
Elect George M4edina violatd 2 U.,S. C. 54 3 4,(b) (112) by
failing to continuously report outstanding Idebts and
S44la(f) by accepting contributions in excess of $1,000
from yourself. (Please see 2 U.S.C. 5431(e) (1.) for the
definition of a contribution.) These contributions
occurred during the period December, 1977 through May,
1978.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by.enter.Ung
into a conciliation agreement. 2..C. S437g(a) (5) (A).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United
States District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

if you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with civil
penalty,, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.



If you have any questions or suggestions for-
changes in. the enclosed omciliation agreement 1 p peaso-
contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staf f member assigned! to
this matter, at 202-523-4175.

40-
William . OldaJ
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

N
N

0

~

am 2 -



Mr. Carlos V. Me3 U, Treasurer
Coitmittee to Bleat Georq* )t~dibiA
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, CA 90701

Dear Mir. MeJia:

On May ,1979, "the Comiss~jon, found reasonable
cause to believe that yoWz C itt", 'the caitt" 'to
Elect fieorge Medina 1iltd2USC 434(b)"(12) 'by
failing to continuously ertuttnik' dtad
S441a(f) by accepting coitribltibOs Ai exde* -of 421100
from yourself. (Please )(66 2 U.s.C. t431 (e)(l) for the
definition of a contribution.) The*e 1dou0tribt eas
occurred during the perio4 Deeiek 1977 "thftot~ bfy,
1978.

The Cozuiss ion has i duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of "30 daiys by iiif63*a1 method of
conference, conciliatiof "and 'pdr*Uas'hi 'and by enter"5q
into a conciliation agreibint.-2USC 47()()()
If we are unable to reacb"A an gremet -uri~g th~At period,
the commission may institute cdiVil' *Uit'in 'the Unted
States District Court anid se paybent of a oiVii penalty.

we enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
of fice is prepared to reoaed to -the Cosaission in settle-
ment of this matter.

If you agree with tlie provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign aad retun it *66Tjq Vith 'di~il
penalty, to the commissioni within ten days . I Vill then
recommend that the Comuiidn, ApptoVe the agreement.



William COws

snlosure
Conciliaton grm t



Haw 14, 799

I n the Hatter of )

committee to El ct NR 6
George Medina.)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of inor

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having. been'

conducted, and the Commiss ion having found reasonable cause,

to believe that respondent Committee to Elect George Medina'

(the Committee) violated 2 U.s.c. S434(b) (12) by failing to

continuously report outstanding debts and obligations and

S44la (f) by accepting excessive contributions.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Committee, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do hereby

agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

Ii. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in'this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent Committee was the principal campaign

committee for candidate George Medina in the 1978

primary election pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §431(n).



3.Pursuant to 2J* .S C 0 44 la(a),CI (1 )

shall makes contributions to any candid4 4

his authorized political cwiuittees wth~

respect to any election for Federal offiialk

which, in 'the aggregates exceed $1,-000 Afi&' ~

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la(f) no such committee

may accept such excess contributions.

C. 1) Respondent committee accepted contributions

totalling $1,356.58 from Carlos V. ZMejia, the

treasurer, for the 1978 primary election.

2). Included in this total was a loan of $800.00

from Mr. Mejia.

D. The candidate, George Medina, loaned respondent

Committee a total of $3,600.00

E. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12), each political

committee is required to continuously report

debts and obligations until such debts and

obligations are extinguished.

F. Respondent Committee has failed to report $4,400.00

in loans as outstanding debts.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in

excess of $1,000 violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

V. Respondent's action in failing to report outstanding

debts violated 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12).

VI. Respondent will refund $356.58 to Carlos V. Mejia.

77



V-1I1 Respondent will continue to report a 1  , A -a

debts until such debts are extinguish44,.
ViII. That it will pay" a civil penlt inte m ot ~

$175.00 pursuant to 2 U.SC S 43 7g (a) (6), (B) ()

IX. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal,

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,, 2.U.S.C.

S431# et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

X. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own

motion, may review complaince with this agree-

ment. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been

violated, it may institute civil action for

relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

XI. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XII. It is agreed that respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of



iatel WiT1i37arer
General Counsel
Federal Election Commniss ion

Date. Carlos V. Mejia
Treasurer
Comfiittee to Elect George
Medina



BEFORE THE PEDEHRUM ELECT~ION, COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MR 9 65

Committee to Elect George ?46dina-)
Carlos V. ?4ejia

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emomons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 21,, 1979,p

the Commission determined by a vote of 4,-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated May 16, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that Carlos V. Mejia
violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that the
Committee to Elect George Medina violated
2 U. S.C. SS434 (b) (12) and 441a (f) .

3. Approve the conciliation agreements attached
to the above-named report.

4. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commu~issioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, and Mc~arry.

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-17-79, 10:59
Circulated on a 48 hour vote basis:



MEy , 3979

HMOWRAU TO: IMarge Emmns

FROK1: Elissa T. Garr'

SUBJECT: NUR 965

Please have the attached First General Counsells,

Report on IbUR 965 distributed to the Coimmission on a

48 hourt tally basis.

Thank-ktou.



1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2046379

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND"TIME OF, TRANSMITTAL.
- BY OGC TO THE CONMISSIONNMAY 16 1979

SOURCE: I NT E RNA LL Y

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

WMUR, 1NO
DATE CON
B Y OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Tarrant

GENE RAT-ED

Committee to Elect George Medina,,
Cerritos, CA; Carlos V. Mejia, Cerritos, CA.

2 U.S.C. SS434(b) (12), 441a(a) (1) (A),
441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

On May 7, 1979, the Committee to Elect George Medina (the
"Committee") 1/ was referred to the office of General Counsel by the
Reports Analysis Division (RAD). The Committee was referred for
failure to continuously report debts and obligations in viola 'tion of
2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12) and for receipt of excessive contributions in
violation of S44la(f).

EVIDENCE

Reports filed by the Committee disclose a total of $1,356.58 in
contributions from the treasurer, Carlos V. Mejia. Included in that
figure is an $800 loan made in May, 1978 to the Committee from Mr. Mejia.
on September 7, 1978, a surface violation letter was sent to the
Committee. As no response was received, the Commission mailed a reason
to believe letter on November 17, 1978, informing the treasurer the
Committee was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la(a). Again, no response
was received.

1/ George Medina was a Democratic candidate for the U.S. Congress from
the 33rd district of California. He was defeated in the primary election
on June 6, 1978 receiving 9,303 votes (13.1% of the total votes cast).



No2-

In addition, reports show that the candidate has loaned ti
Committee a total of $3,600. This amount, vhen added to the $8
loan from Mr. Mejia, brings the total to $4,!400 in outstanding:
owed by the Committee. However, these loans have never been re
as extinguished nor as outstanding debts. T1wo RFAI's were sent
RAD requesting clarification of this matter but the Commnittee d
respond to either. Accordingly, the Commission followed up wit
reason to believe letters on November 17,, 1978,, and March 16, 1
respectively, informing the Committee they may be in violation
2 U.S.C. S434. Both letters have gone unanswered. 2/

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

The last report filed by the Committee was the October 10, 1978
quarterly report. As of this report, there is no indication that
the Committee has refunded the excessive contributions nor have they
properly reported the outstanding loans. In light of these facts and
in the absence of any response from the Committee, the Office of
General Counsel recommends the Commission find reason to believe that
Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A), find reasonable
cause to believe that the Committee violated SS434(b) (12) and 441a(f)
and initiate conciliation with both respondents.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.S.C.
03 S44la (a) (1)(A).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that the Committee to Elect
George Medina violated 2 U.S.C. SS434(b)(12) and 441a(f).

01 3. Approve the attached conciliation agreements.

"MZ 4. Send the attached letters.

C ATTACHMENTS

2.
3.

Referral
Proposed Conciliation Agreements
Proposed letters

2/ All RTB letters were sent certified and signed green cards have
been returned for all three.
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PERIOD COVERED 4-it 1117

TOTAL ftECtPT

CAS tO -,,Ago,~ S371

~5ORY;

boa* -* -0f

- L

OtterWS Sq4ak On ~11t~ on~ 9/7178 0, ~ TWT$
4,'As mal t the, C~intte vo. 8/18178* te1 Not"

seNt 111/6 ctSp0psehaISr64n iecoved on either cruott1
A~U~t 2nd 1 sent 3/16/1. No.

NONE

REASON(US) FOR REFERRAL:
-Commnittee has received a contribution in excess of the
contribution limits as per 2 U.S.C. 441a

- Commilttee has failed to continuously report outstanding
debts and obligations as per 2 U.S.C. 434b.

OTHER PEN DING AM~ON5 INITIATED BY RAD:

A rT.4CMfE.VT

A 774CIIE.NT

OTHER RELEVAINT INFOR.MATIO&N:

Committee was published for non-filing of their 30P, Q2 and Q3 report.
They have subsequently filed the required reports.
7'he comnmittee is presently a non-filer for the YE and the 41i 1979.

RAID For 1
Ai:;*As 19-
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BEPFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION
Nay IS5, 1979

In the Matter of,)

Carlos V. Mejia96

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent Carlos V. Mejia violated 2 U.s.c.

S44la(a) (1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 for the

1978 primary election to the Committee to Elect George Medina.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Carlos V. Mejia, having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

Ii. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Committee to Elect George Medina was the

principal campaign committee for candidate George

Medina in the 1978 primary election, pursuant to

2 U.S. C. S4 31 (n).



B. Pursuant to 2*1ai.

shall make contr ion, td-4a

his authorized politiLcal co~Lt w4 4 ~~4q

to any election fr ado~ral Ofo WiiW 44R 6tb

aggregate, exceed $1,0000

C . Respondent contributed a total $1 l,6',t t

Committee to Elect George M~edina for the 1978

primary election.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. Respondent's action in contributing in excess of

$1,000 violated 2 U. S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).0

V. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
C4

$175. 00 pursuant to 2 U. S. C. S 43 7g (a) (6) (B) i).

0VI. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431,

et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

CISVII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 I.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil ac-:ion for relief in the United

States District Ccuirt for the District of Columbia.



'VIII. It, is mutually agreed that this agre qnt.

shall become effective as of the date 'th't"

all parties hereto have executed sam an4

*.........the, Commiss aion has approved the entire

* agreement.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so

notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date Carlos V. Mejia
Respondent



BEFORE THE FEDERA. ELECTIONCOWoSzSrOW
May 14, 1979

In the Matter of)
)MUR 965

committee to Elect)
George Medina)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent Committee to Elect George Medina

(the Committee) violated 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12) by failing to

continuously report outstanding debts and obligations and

S44la(f) by accepting excessive contributions.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Committee, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do hereby

agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

ii. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent Committee was the principal campaign

committee for candidate George Medina in the 1978

primary election pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S431(n).



B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A),? no p, r o

shall make contributions to any candidate and,

his Authorized political committees with

respect to any election for Federal off ice

which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000 and

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la(f) no such committee

may accept such excess contributions.

C. 1) Respondent committee accepted contributions,

totalling $1,356.58 from Carlos V. Mejia, the

treasurer, for the 1978 primary election.

2), Included in this total was a loan of $800.00

CV from Mr. Mejia.

oD. The candidate, George Medina, loaned respondent

Committee a total of $3,600.00

E. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12), each political

committee is required to continuously report

debts and obligations until such debts and

obligations are extinguished.

K F. Respondent Committee has failed to report $4,400.00

in loans as outstanding debts.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

IV. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in

excess of $1,000 violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

V. Respondent's action in failing to report outstanding

debts violated 2 U.S.C. S434(b) (12).

VI. Respondent will refund $356.58 to Carlos V. Mejia.
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VII. Respondent will-continue to report all outstadini

debts until such debts are extinguished..

VI.That it will pay .,a civil penalty in, the amount~ o!f.

$175.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a),(6)(B).(i).

IX. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any.

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.s.c.

S431, et 'seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

X. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own

motion, may review complaince with this agree-

ment. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been

violated, it may institute civil action for

relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

XI. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XII. It is agreed that respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of



*and comply with

herein, or so

William c. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commniss ion

CaRlos V. tMej la
Treasurer
Committee to Elect George
Medina

Bate

Date



Mr. Carlos V. IMej ia
17119 'Stark Ave.
Cerritos, CA 90701

Re: HUR 965

Dear Mr. Mejia:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
Ar, course of carrying out'its supervisory responsibilities,

the Federal Election Commission has found reason to
believe that you may h iave. IViolated certain "provisions:
of the Federal Election, Campaign. Act of 1971,, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that you contri-
buted in excess of $1,000 to the Committee to Elect
George Medina, in violation of 2 U.S. C. S44la (a) (1) (A).
Please be advised that a loan is considered a contribution.
(See 2 U.S.C. S431(e)(l)). We have numbered this matter
MUR 965.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Absent such
demonstration, the Commission may determine there is
reasonable cause to believe a violation of the Act has
occurred. At that time, the Commission would like to

ANISQ27'1settle this matter with you through a conciliation agree-
ment. If you are unable to agree with the Commission as
to the terms of a conciliation agreement, the Commission
may institute civil suit in the United States District
Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

In order to expedite matters, we have attached a copy
of a conciliation agreement that this office would offer
as settlement of the aforementioned violation. If you
agree with the terms of this agreement, you may sign and
return it to the Commission; or if you feel that you have
not violated the law, you may avail yourself of your right
to demonstrate to the Commission why no further action
should be taken against you. Your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



If You intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us ILn writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

46



EUA FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 KSTREET N.W

' WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Carlos V. Mej ia, Treasurer
Committee to Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, CA 90701

Re: MUR 965

Dear Mr. Mejia:

On May ,1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that your Committe, the Committee to
Elect George Medina violated: 2 U.S.C. -S434 (b) (12) by
failing to continuously report outstanding debts and
S44la(f) by accepting contributions in excess of $1,000
from yourself. (Please see 2 U.S.C. S431(e) (1) for the
definition of a contribution.) These contributions
occurred during the period December., 1977 through May,
1978.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (A).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United
States District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

if you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.



William C. Oldalcer
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



REFER To !INSTR UCTONS ON RE VER SE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETIN

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRLAL SHEET

-P49 -ANALYST Ron Krouse IV~DATE

IA?~e5 p-qoo

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR0

FROM:

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.

COMPLIA±NCE REVIEWCarroll 1Bowen

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSISg.

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: COMMITTEE TO ELECT GEORGE MEDINA - CA/33

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S:

Carlos V. Mejia

17119 Stark Avenue
Cerriotos, CA 90701

NONE

ALLEGATION(S):
- Contribution received in excess

of $1i,000
- Failure to continuously report

outstanding debts and obligations

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

*2 U.S.C. 441a

2 U.S.C. 434b

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS I.NITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 8/18/78

AITACHMIENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates isted below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 11,9823

CASH ON HAND S 3,9719

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:A TCIMNAn S.V. letter was sent to the conmittee on 9/7/78. The RTB A7CMW
letter was sent on 11/17/78. The RFAI on the Debt question #4
was mailed to the Committee on 8/18/78. The RTB letter was #5
sent 11/17/78. No response has been received on either question. f6
A 2nd RFAI for the 034 was sent 1/~25/79. RTB sent 3/16/79. No response.#7 #8
COMMUNICATIONS WITHC.ANDIDATEICOMMITTEE: ATTA ffMNT

NONE

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATAC..V
- Committee has received a contribution in excess of the

contribution limits as per 2 U.S.C. 441a
- Committee has failed to continuously report outstanding

debts and obligations as per 2 U.S.C. 434b.
OTHER PENDING ACTONS INITIATED BY RAD: A 77TA CH7ME VT"

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

Committee was published for non-filing of their 30P, Q2 and Q3 report.
They have subsequently filed the required reports.
The committee is presently a non-filer for the YE and the 4 1979.

RAD Form I
August 1978

&Ama4Ij

5/22/78

9,622

I



MFER O M UC7ONSON RE VERSE SIDE BEFORN OMLE731VG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SEM

-19--.ANALYST Ron Krouse

TO: Off icepof General Counsel TEAM CIEF Peter Kell1. Jr. ( e

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE REVlIEWCa-rro1l' Bo0wen

FROM: A ASSIST.ANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS
_ I C.

CAND[DATEICOMMITIEE:,COMITTEE -TO. EECT

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

A P7VI ATEI~q).

Carlo6sV. tMej 1a

17119- Stark Avenu
Cerriotos, CA 901

!JANF

GEORGE AMf4.1A,- A/ c!

-;:-l - zn " v r

ALLEGATION(S): CT:- f~~(
-Contri bution- received. in excess
Of $19000 2.~~4l

-Failure to continuously report~n
outstanding debts and obligation 2 U.GLS. C.i, 434b .

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS IMiTIATED if other than nrmlreview, AND DATE:-

ATTACHMIf

........................... ...................................... ......

REPORTS: ADl reports within the datesL listed below have received initial basic review. For all repoits

reviewed, see Attachment 1. j

PERIOD COVERED FRO //8TO 2Z7

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 11,9823 TOTA ."MPNDjTU$V_ .9622 .

S 3,719 T

CASH ON HAND S3,1 DEBTS'$

ISTORY: -

RESULT$ OF REVIEW: A TTA HMENT

was.V ete was sent to the coummittee on 9/7R&. The Jo,

11/7/78. he RAt bn the Debtrquestion-,.4 , t nuk

was mailed to the Comittee on8/18/18. The RT9 letter was-aei ft-~I

sent 11/17/78. tarepnse has been "r 61ived ftn 4 thov : ston

NONE , ..-

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

-Conuni ttee has received. a,,.c". -utpnin excess'ofit' he " .

contribution i-Autsas pr2Ui&.S.-40ia -Io ~
-Comhnittee has failed tocontnuouslyw report LautSitdi~gi . ~ ~ ~ YA~

debts and obligations as per 2 U.S.C. 434b.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITATED BY RAD: 1_AI7ACHMENT

AM

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

.Comittee was published for non-filing of their 30P. Q2 and Q3 report.

Tey have subsequently filed the required reports.

The committee is presently a. non-filer for the YE and the 4 1979.

RAD Form I

Apa1978

DATE

A

IL'.(D5 'P-'00

---------- %WL--Z.

4
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FEDERAL ELECTIO COMMISSION
1325 K SIRET N.W
WASIIINGION.D.C. 20463'7$feibr97

Carlos V. Mejia, Treasurer
Committee to Elect George
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, California 90701

Dear Mr. H'ejia:

This letter -is prompted by the Comission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with tie Federal Election

W1n Campaign Act, as amended. During review-of the April 10 and 10 Day
Pre-Primary Report of Receipts and'Expenditures, we noticed entries
indicating that you may have received contributions which exceed the
l imits set forth in the Act., A copy of thtportion of your, reportis attached so that a review of your records can be made.

J The Act precludes individuals from making poljtica-l contributions
to a candidate for Federal election in excess-of $1,000 per election.

cl~zThe Commission recommiends that if you find the contributions you
received were in excess of the limits set forth in the Act you return
the amount in excess of $1,000*to the donor. This return should be

Ct reported immrediately by letter and should be reflected as a contri-
bution refund on your next reports of receipts and expenditures. if
you find that the entries in question are incomplete 'or incorrect,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters
for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (18) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on these matters. If you have
any questions concerning these matters, please do not hesitate to
contact Shawn Woodhead (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to
you. Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Orlando B. Potter
Enclosure. Staff Director
Certified Mail:

,M%1:(br Receipt Requested

01 04~



ILFDE L LECIO COMMISSION,
1125 K SIRETTfN.W
WASI IINGIOND.C. 20-16'toem,~?17

Mr. Carlos V. Mcjia, Treasurer
Conupittee to Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, California 90701

Dear Mr. Mejia:

On September 7, 1978, you were notified that certain entries in the
0April 10 and 10 Day Pre-Primiary Reports of Receipts and Expenditures -filed

by your comnmittee raised problems, under 2 U.ST.C. 441 (a).

As of this date, however, we have received no response from you.
Your failure to respond gives the Coimmiss ion, ruison to, bel ieve that

O0 7) you rmy have committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(a).

The Commission intends to take no action against you until you
have had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This
rcsponse should be mailed to the Comission 1within fifteen (15) days

0 from the date of this letter.

If yo-i have responded -to the above or you require additional
o in forma ti on, please con-tact Shaw~n-.ee4iead, our Reports Analyst

assigned -to you on our toll free number (800)42.4-9530. Our local
ntaobcr is 633-7574.

Cot:1m-issioner

Cortifica Mail:
fle-turn R~ece ipt Requested





rLDFRAL Et$cTION COMAMISSION
I K f 5I I6 NAV

WIIIN ).C. 20461
Aupust 18, 1978

Carlos V. M,j I, Trireasurcr
Cwodice To U'1oct Ccorge Mdina
17319 Stark Ave.
Cerritos, CA 90701

D23 Mr. Mej !a:

This letter is prcri.ted by Owr into-rest in assistim3 Hlouse c.,,.nidates

andj cai',tecs %wo wish to con,'ly with the Feidcra1 Election Ca!mpainAct.

rx.ir re-ero the 10DfNY'trd-1immlT)' -Report of ?,,ceipts 9nd
i4~~n~~itures,' 5- noL iia yf atw~c a orr ati. or made apparent

irathumaical errors in cttir ncw . Atached is an ite nzation of the
.,irana-ion reiuasted.

The Federal ZElectimnr Ccrr-Ission, in c a ecior with its statutory
re Sv,; S ibit o 11 v crce h c, r"Aew -l F rlcinaign disclosure

c~cr~tL tclueing thoc fil ed iLnitiallY %,i!-I thO Clerr of the4 Eo~e.
c'Ofic -i.ttCra ~ni~ c~~ :r Ice s rnctifyirg filers

Of c~ 0t--rrs aa.d Cx-issions ic[m=! -. ) -Lhc-i pre'LLin~ary review of dcctizents

T -fi.d -,cit ,e Clerlt. This lezrer and- attached dcrnticlcoas-titue
i~i2. . iic~ionby the Czrlissicv. of errors and omissions foamd, and

C reim-ire2 a ',rt~ r-7spcmas.

N . cO2et3cif~2te you 7,-y have priicdi:- filling
~' a' te.r~.octiigfor.rs., -,,e ma:,t akthat you :;~~l ~2Cler k of the liow~a,

(Ci:eof jC and %7'~i, 1036 Imm~crth I13,~ inshingcon, D.C.
KC515, uith :.he missinp. Waato L aihi f!tn (1)da'.s frcrn the a

OL3 T.h-is letter. If you havve aniy quiescc'ns, pl-c-asa do not ie:teto
C CY, a Ct Poll Krouise _____ ~. a= Rep~rs-1 Av-L-asis Divisio.,.,n an the -oll

free ~ 4$U ~ local mr-ibar is (.)523-4172.

ori.andco B. rotter

A c~'n



4,LQLJLST FRo AD)DITIWoAN W4 FOR'MATION FOITIL 
'O rEI'~1~~XPrSiij CQ 'E RINGT1-E PE RD i'POT OF RECEIPT1L UA T To T f .E F E D 1:RL E 1. EC T 10N V A I GIIN kACr C) 19, 1, ASrArrNDED.

* A reView of the repowt ind thlat idditional ainform.atjon is necdA~ in urder t bc cOnsidered complete. Pe~return a crapy of 1rbis formn with >'ourXal~ndied Subrissio&(s). 
lx

* Coveras.; Dates -Omitted or b icoi~cct

Si-nture -on~jtted or-... Inorrect

- Suntumy I'33e Linc(s) -Column(s) -... Totahs -Omitted or-... incorrect
£ Detailed Surnary (P~i,,e 2) Liu~(s)......Colum~n(s) Totals -omitted or -incorrect

Schcub Totals __disaiexce with Detz~ad Suimnnry (Page 2) or._ omitted
lDaro-(s)_ omitted or- i:J~eqtate for Schiedule(s) Lie(s)
r- ~ruUNa ic-0) Omitted for Sciiedulc(s) - Line(s)
Nai in.? .- ddr-r!(c-s)_ rItted or_ innide.1Lvar ror.SJicdul-e(s) _ il(

Ocz. oyatlonal D'-scrip tirns -omttd or __inadequat.-. for Scheduic(s) ,Line(s)-
L.Piuijjpl P1.:XCc(s) of Busicss _ omnitttd or _i-,idequicte for-Schedule(s)_ Line(s).
C:Ag-rn~ute "L ar-to-date Totils __ omnitted or biadtatiatc for SdheJule(s) 'Line(s)

Nature or Purpc- of Expciidj-cane -.~ciittd or _ina-dequate for Sch,.dule(s)- Linc(s) __
Narure or Purpo-.e of Receipt-' omititcd or_ inadaquare for Schedule(s) - Line(s)

-. ildequate Dcsc-iption of -- proceeds __dates -events location of Svchadule

You-lt' a l Sihnjc~jzn(s), toCil t vTith thiTU for additicrna! inifo-tion, h.r bevnr n-!; availaH- for~ *~* znsp~ci Thn Coiac, ; v ou to uJ I~inijo l subn.i~zior(4) Pro~mptly "o IIIe abo.ve aJI.ec-
I Vot ha\, -nv ci: PA~onv ... * rcwucst, :.: -:tdi );,, 1)flc:o;ur Division tcU fie. atL (300) 4 A-95.Q.. lvci 1'1i8 D.C. t'Ucr" 0IM b - is (2021) 52-018.

-. C) 1. with hl me I s- u mrsiof q'I'~ir eCe~ h osOI tlSnw fie u~e RLccrls. 119 D St.,
u '~~ Offe i'i:.Wsi~o~ D.C. 2051 5.

r FORM , :~
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~~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI$sI[

135 K SMUTN'.*W 17 ?4oventber 1978
WAStHNG1ON.L).C. 20463

Mr. Carlos V. Mejia, Treasurer
Committee to Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Avienue
Cerritos, California 90701

1)ear Mr. Mejia:

On August 18, 1978, you were notified that the 10 Day Pre-Primary
Report of Receipts and Expenditures filed by your committee omitted

N cortain required information.

As of this date, however, we have received no response frorm you.
YUri 1ailure to amend your report gves the Commissoreontb-

o hvo that you are in violation of 2 'U.S.C. 434.
IThe Commission will take no action against you until you have

c had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This response
sh ould b~e mailed to the Commnission 'Within fifteen (15) days from the
dete oF th-is let-ter.

If y 1ou have responded to the above or You require additional infor-
iiat-iofl, please contact Ronald Krouse, our Reports Analyst assigned toK
you on our toll free nureber (800)424-9530. Our local number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

I4.Y

Cortificed Mail:
FReltun Receipt RcIqucsted
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAIINGION.I).C. 20463 Janmtary 25, 1979

Carlos V. Mejia, Treasurer
committee To Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Ave
Cer~ritos, CA 90701

Der Mr. Mejia:

This letter is prcupted by our interest in assisting House candidates
and ccirrittees io wish to ccimply with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

During review of the OcofXI -Quarxtprx Report of Receipts and
Expenditur, we noted that you aitted certain information or made apparent
mathematical errors in certain entries. Attached is an itemization of the
information rcquested.

The Federal Election Connission, in connection with its statutory
responsibility to enforce the Act, reviews all Federal carxpaign disclosure
documents, including those filed ini tially with the Clerk of the House.
The Office of the Clerk, as an informational service, is notifying filers
of the errors and omissions fountd in their prelimidnary review of documents
filed with the Clerk. This letter and attached doctuentAtion constitute
official notification by the Commiission of errors and omissions found, and
require a written response.

Wile we recognize the difficulties you ray have ex-perienced in filling
out the reporting form~s, we muist ask that you supply the Cletk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515, with the missing information within fifteen (15) days fromi the date
of this letter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact RUK0)pin our Reports Analysis Division on the toll
free numbe (800}424-50 3 Tux local number is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

FEC Form 12



REQUEST FOR~ ADDITIONAL INFORMNATIOLN FOR THE tbr1 *1y
A-'ND EXPENDITURES'COVE RING THE PERIOD 5/23/78 X",U
PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS A'MEN p
A review of the report indicates that additional informatio n is, needed in ordet 'to ~ Otpee Please
return a copy of this form with your amended submission(s).'E OPet.Pes

'Pleie provide the required data, as indicated (x):

- Coverage Dates omitted or -incorrect

.Signature .omnitted or-... incorrect

-Summnary Page Line(s) -Column(s) -...Totals omitted* or.... incorrect

- Detailed Summary (Page 2) Line(s)-... Column(s) - Totals - omitted or ..... incorrect

-Schedule Totals - disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or___ omitted

-~Date(s) - omitted or - inadequate for Schedule(s) -ies

...O Full Name(s) Omitted for Schedule(s) - Line(s)-

.. QMailing Address(es) - omitted or_ inadequate for Schedule(s) Line(s).

Occupational Descriptions -_ omitted or ___inadequate for Schedule(s) .. , Line(s)..

Principal Place(s) of Business _ omitted or ___inadequate for Schedule(s) - Line(s)

.~Aggregate Year-to-date Totals__ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s) .Line(s)

SNature or Purpose of Expenditure _omnitted or -.....inadequate for Schedule(s) .. jLine(s).

SNature or Purpose of Receipt-.. omitted or__ inadequate for Schedule(s) -Line(s)

J~Inadequate Description of - proceeds -dates -...events _l.ocation of Schedule__

Otlr.FEC Regulations, Section 104. 8 requires the continuous reporting of debts and
obliJgations until th~ey are extinguis he Please amend your report to disclose the
disposition of all loans received by the committee froin the candidate, George Medina onl
Schedule C, Line 13.

Your initial submission(s), to-gether with this request for additional informnation, has been made availablNe for
public inspection. Tlie Commission urges you to tile the additional submission(s) promptly to the above address.
If you have any questions regarding this request, please call the Disclosure Division toll free at (SOO) 424-9530.
The local Waslhington, D.C. telephone number is (202) 523-4048.

Senate iliers should file their submnission(s) with the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records. 119 D) St.,
N.E., Washington. D.C. 20510. House- 1flers should file their submission(s) with the Clerk of the HlOUSe, 01'.- - of
.Rzccords and Registration, 1036 Long'nvorth House, Office. BuildinL2. \Vashin~zton, D.C. 205 15.

FEC rorm
(Revised AprilIQ 71~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINCOND.C. 20463Mac 6,17

Carlos V. Mejia, Treasurer
Committee to Elect George Medina
17119 Stark Avenue
Cerritos, CA 90701

Dear Mr. Mejia:

On January 25, 1979, you were notified that the October 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures filed by your committee omitted certain
required information.

As of this date, however, we have received no response from you.Your failure to amend your report gives the Commission-reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434.

j ~The Commission will take no action against you until you have hadarea§.onable opportunity to respond to this letter. This response shouldbe mailed to the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date ofthis letter.

If you have responded to the above or you require additional
cr.' information, please contact Ron Krouse, our Reports Analyst assigned toyou on our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4172.I ~ ~Since1~,~K

mmissioner
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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